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In the case of Rose v. Sullivan, 56 
Mont. 480, the statute therein referred 
to provided that only a male could 
hold the office of county auditor. The 
subsequent adoption of Section II of 
Article IX to the State Constitution 
removes sex qualifications. The court 
said: 

"By the adoption of that amend­
ment the sex attribute was eliminated 
as a qualification to vote and by force 
of the language employed in Section 
11, Article IX, it was also eliminated 
as a qualification to hold any office 
under the Constitution or laws of 
this state." 

The words "all industries, occupa­
tions, undertakings and employments, 
except farming and stock raising," as 
found in Section 4 of Article 18, as 
amended, cannot be inserted or sub­
stituted, in Section 3073.1, for the 
words "retail stores, etc." Language 
in a statute must be excluded or omit­
te,d by reason of a conflict with a sub­
sequently enacted constitutional pro­
vision, but there is no authority grant­
ed to insert, include, substitute or re­
place language therein. 

Section 10519. Morrison v. Farm­
ers' State Bank, 70 Mont. 146. 

Opinion No. 17. 

County Officers-Deputies-County 
Attorney-Salary. 

HELD: A deputy county attorney 
appointed by authority of Section 4880 
R. C. M. 1935, is entitled to a salary 
of $137.50 a month. 

Mr. J. E. McKenna 
County Attorney 
Lewistown, Montana 

Dear Mr. McKenna: 

January 28, 1939. 

You have asked as to the salary to 
be paid a deputy county attorney in a 
county of the sixth class. 

The question of salaries for deputy 
county officers has been extensively 
considered by several of my predeces­
sors in office. (Vol. 8, Opinions of the 
Attorney General, 90, 94, 99 and 168; 
Vol. 9, Opinions of the Attorney Gen­
eral, 9; Vol. 10. Opinions of the Attor­
ney General, 173; Vol. 12. Opinions of 
the Attorney General, 137, 377; Vol. 

14, Opinions of the Attorney Gen­
eral, 18.) 

This question has also been pre­
sented to the Supreme Court in Far­
rell v. Yellowstone County, 68 Mont. 
313; Modesitt v. Flathead County, 57 
Mont. 216; Jobb v. County of Meagher, 
20 Mont. 424. The whole matter was 
extensively reviewed in an exhaustive 
opinion by Attorney General Nagle in 
Vol. IS, Opinions of the Attorney Gen­
eral, 18. There the question was as to 
the salary of a deputy county treasurer 
but the reasoning is equally applicable 
to the problem at hand. Attorney Gen­
eral Nagle held that deputies employed 
under the authority of Section 4880, R. 
C. M., 1935, are entitled to the same 
compensation as permanent deputies, 
or $137.50 a month. 

On the authority of Farrell v. Yel-
10wstone County, supra, and following 
a long line of analogous opinions by 
my predecessors, I am of the opinion 
that a deputy county attorney is en­
titled to a salary of $1650 a year, or 
$137.50 a month, in a county of the 
sixth class, in line with what is paid 
to other deputies. 

Opinion No. 18. 

Insurance - Agents - Countersigning. 

HELD: Countersigning by salaried 
representatives of insurance company 
does not meet requirements of Chap­
ter 95, Laws of 1937. 

January 30, 1939. 
Honorable John J. Holmes 
State Auditor and Ex Officio 

Commissioner of Insurance 
Capitol Building 
Helena, Montana 

Dear Sir: 

You have submitted copies of let­
ters from bonding and surety com­
panies inquiring if the counter-signa­
ture of a salaried representative is 
sufficient compliance with the require­
ments of Chapter 95, Laws of 1937, 
and. if so, if the commission must be 
paid to an autho)'i'zed, agent or if 
the representative may retain the com­
mission himself. 

Chapter 95, Laws of 1937, provides: 

"It shall be unlawful for any in­
surance company or association, in­
cluding * * * surety or indemnity 
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